Top-Skills

SAC
SAP HANA
SAP Datasphere
SAP BTP
Power BI
Python
SQL
ABAP

Languages

German (Professional Working- C2)
Bulgarian (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working-C2)
Spanish (Elementary)

Certifications

SAP S/4HANA

SAP BW4/HANA

SAP HANA

SAP Analytics Cloud

SAP BTP

SAP Datasphere

ABAP

Python

SQL(Oracle, SAP HANA)

Zahari Sabev

Senior SAP BI Developer/Founder & CEO/AI & ML Enthusiast/Technical German & English proficiency

Smolyan, Smolyan, Bulgaria

Summary

Senior SAP BI Developer with 9-year experience in the SAP BW/ BI and Data Analytics area, 4 years also in SAP Analytics Cloud (SAC Planning) and Datasphere. Proficient also in SQL, AMDP, ABAP and Python. Advanced technical knowledge in English and German. Life-long learner and problem-solver. Passionate about mentoring, leadership and team management. Able to generate insights from various data sources to help management make informed decisions.

Work experience

Akkodis Group

Senior SAP BI Developer for a German consultancy/ German & English proficiency

October 2024 - present

Smolyan, Bulgaria

- Designed, tested and implemented SAP ABAP and Fiori programs for S4/HANA and BW 7.5 on HANA in finance and banking by creating CDS Views
- Developed data models and connections between Datasphere, SAP HANA Cloud and SAP on-premise systems - S/4HANA and BW/4HANA (Setting up a new SAP Datasphere environment, activating BTP services, performing Cloud Connector and DP Agent setup)
- Administered SAP Business Technology Platform
- Integrated SAP FI with data from SAP S/4HANA (FI/AA, FSCM, CML, CM, CO, BP, FPSL, Record to Report) into SAC
- Gathered requirements from the business, enabling BI Developers to construct data models in SAC and SAP BPC embedded

RED Global

Senior SAP BI Developer for a German bank /German & English proficiency

October 2023 – September 2024 (1 year) Smolyan, Bulgaria

- Designed, tested and implemented SAP ABAP and Fiori programs for S4/HANA and BW 7.5 on HANA in finance and banking creating CDS Views and by coding with ABAP, AMDP and SQL scripts
- Developed data models and connections between Datasphere, SAP HANA Cloud and SAP on-premise systems - S/4HANA and BW/4HANA (Setting up a new SAP Datasphere environment, activating BTP services, performing Cloud Connector and DP Agent setup)
- Administered SAP Business Technology Platform
- Developed SAC planning dashboards and advanced calculations for tailored analytics

Principal33

Senior SAP BW/BI Developer for the bank of a German automaker/German & English proficiency - Volkswagen

July 2022 - September 2023 (1 Year 3 Months) Smolyan, Bulgaria

- Implemented and managed SAP BW / BW4HANA solutions, leveraging data from SAP FICO
- Developed data modeling, ETL processes, and reporting frameworks within SAP BW and Dataphere
- Developed data models and connections between Datasphere,
 SAP HANA Cloud and SAP on-premise systems S/4HANA and
 BW/4HANA
- Built and implemented dashboards and reports in SAC and SAP AfO

MuniConS GmbH

SAP BI Developer/German & English proficiency

July 2020 - July 2022 (2 Years 1 Month) Smolyan, Bulgaria

Designed, implemented SAP ABAP and Fiori programs creating

CDS Views and by coding with ABAP, Python and SQL

- Implemented and managed SAP BW / BW4HANA solutions, leveraging data from SAP FICO
- Developed and executed dashboards and reports in SAC and SAP AfO

Adastra Bulgaria GmbH

BI Consultant /Developer

June 2018 - June 2020 (2 Years)

Plovdiv, Plovdiv Province, Bulgaria

- Designed data modeling and transformation flows with different BI software tools (SSRS, SAP BI, Power BI, Qlik Sense)
- Built and implemented financial dashboards and reports SAP Analytics Cloud, Qlik Sense and Power BI
- Gathered requirements from the business, enabling BI Developers to construct data models and dashboards in SAP Lumira, Qlik Sense and Power BI

regiocom SE

SAP IS-U and BI QA Analyst with German

May 2017 - May 2018 (1 Year)

Sofia, Sofia City Province, Bulgaria

- Designed, evaluated test cases and did their implementation
- Participated in optimization projects for big energy companies in the SAP BI and IS-U area (Digitalization, Tariff Change Process, Form Development, Account Management)
- Built and implemented dashboards and reports in SAP Lumira and Power BI

IBsolution GmbH

SAP BW/BI Consultant

May 2015 - May 2017 (2 Years)

Sofia, Sofia City Province, Bulgaria

- Built and implemented dashboards and reports in SAP BO tools (Web Intelligence, BO Design Studio, SAP Lumira, SAP BO Cloud)
- Designed data extraction and modeling flows in SAP BW 7.4
- Participated in internal company optimization projects

Education

University of Erlangen-Nuremberg

Master's degree, International Business Studies (2011 - 2014)

Software University (softuni.bg)

Programming basics with Python (2020 - 2020)

Sofia University St. Kliment Ohridski

Bachelor's degree, International Relations and Affairs (2007 - 2010)

U Grow Academy

Team Leader Program, Business Administration and Management,

General · (September 2023 - November 2023)

Global Dev Experts

Software Solution Architecture Training Program (Mai 2023 - August 2023)